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F .No.6-166/2022 WL
Government of India

Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change
(Wildlife Division)

24 Floor, Vayu Wing,
Indira Paryavaran Bhawan,

Jor Bag Road, New Delhi-110003.

Dated: 5 January, 2023
To,
The Principal Secretary,
Department of Environment and Forests,
Government of Uttarakhand,
Dehradun.

Sub: Proposal for use of 3.645 ha of forest land from Binsar Wildlife Sanctuary for
construction of Kasar Bend to Timuri Link Motor Road, Uttarakhand. The proposed site
is 2.00 km away from the Binar Wildlife Sanctuary.

Ref: FP/UK/ROAD/156491/2022

Sir,
Reference is invited to the proposal mentioned above. The proposal was

examined in the Ministry.

2. Para 1.6 of the "Revised guidelines for seeking recommendations of Standing
Committee of National Board for Wild Life for activities in protected areas" issued vide
letter No.6-30/2019-WL dated 21st July2022 is reproduced below for ready reference:

"Notifications of Eco-Sensitive Zones (ESZ) specify the activities which are
prohibited, regulated and promoted in the ESZ. Proposals for prohibited activities
should not be forwarded for consideration of the SCNBWL. For taking up any activity
within an ESZ, if notified, or within 10 km zone of the boundary of National
Parks/Wildlife Sanctuaries (if ESZ has not been notified), prior approval of the
NBWUSCNBWL shall be required if the activity/project is listed in the schedule of the
EIA Notification 2006 as amended from time to time."

3. As per the above para only those projects require the prior approval of the
NBWL/SCNBWL if the activity/project is listed in the schedule of the EIA Notification
2006. Since, the instant proposal is located inside the Eco-Sensitive Zone and doesn't
attract EIA, 2006 Notification, it is informed that the proposal doesn't require the
consideration by the Standing Committee of National Board for Wild Life.

4. This issues with the approval of competent authority.

Yours faithfully,

5u+4
(Dr. Sudheer Chintalapati)

Scientist 'E'
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Email: ddwlmef@gmail.com

Copy to:

1. Chief Wild Life Warden, Government of Uttarakhand, Dehradun.
2. PSO to ADGF (WL)/PPS to IGF(WL)/Sr. PPS to DIG(WL).

54.sa
(Dr. Sudheer Chintalapati)

Scientist 'E'
Email: ddwlmef@gmail.com
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